City of Flint, Michigan

Third Floor, City Hall
1101 S. Saginaw Street
Flint, Michigan 48502

www.cityofflint.com

Meeting Agenda - Final

Wednesday, August 8, 2018
5:00 PM

Council Chambers

GOVERNMENTAL OPERATIONS COMMITTEE

Santino J. Guerra, Chairperson, Ward 3

Eric Mays, Ward 1 Maurice D. Davis, Ward 2

Kate Fields, Ward 4 Jerri Winfrey-Carter, Ward 5
Herbert J. Winfrey, Ward 6 Monica Galloway, Ward 7
Allan Griggs, Ward 8 Eva L. Worthing, Ward 9

inez M. Brown, City Clerk




GOVERNMENTAL OPERATIONS Meeting Agenda - Final August 8, 2018
COMMITTEE

ROLL CALL
RESOLUTIONS

180346.1 Approval/lndustrial Facilities Exemption Certificate (IFEC)/Spen-Tech USA/2851
James P. Cole Boulevard

Resolution resolving that the Flint City Council approves an Industrial Facilities
Exemption Certificate (IFEC) application far the Spen-Tech USA project to be
located within the James P. Cole Boulevard Industrial Development District, as
requested by the Division of Community and Economic Development (DCED), and
that the granting of the IFEC considered together with the aggregate amount of
certificates previously granted and currently in force under Act 198 of the Public
Acts of 1974 shall not have the effect of substantially impeding the operation of the
City of Flint or impairing the financial soundness of a taxing unit which levies ad
valorem property taxes with the city, and that the application from Spen-Tech USA
for an IFEC, with respect to a new facility on the parcel of real property situated
within the James P. Cole Boulevard Industrial Development District, be and the
same is hereby approved, and the IFEC, when issued, shall be and remain in force
for a period of four (4) years.

180392 Charitable Gaming License/State of Michigan Lottery Charitable Gaming
Division/The Flint Firebirds Foundation
Resolution resolving that The Flint Firebirds Foundation is recognized as a
non-profit organization operating in the City of Flint for the purpose of obtaining a
charitable gaming license as issued by the State of Michigan Lottery Charitable

Gaming Division, relative to conducting charity and fundraising events, as allowed
by Act 382 of the Public Acts of 1972, as amended.

APPOINTMENTS
DISCUSSION ITEMS

180368 Update/Schedule for Mowing Right-of-Ways
Referral by Councilperson Winfrey-Carter to TRANSPORTATION: She would like
to know when the right-of-ways will be cut, particularly in the area of Dayton and

Mason. [Referral Action Date: 7/18/2018 @ Governmental Operations Committee
Meeting.]

OLD, OUTSTANDING DISCUSSION ITEMS

160112 Discussion/Genesee County Land Bank/Immunity Agreement

City of Flint, Michigan Page 2 Printed on 8/3/2018



GOVERNMENTAL OPERATIONS Meeting Agenda - Final August 8, 2018

COMMITTEE

160410

170024

170123

170194

170253

170255

170402

Councilperson Eric Mays would like to discuss the Genesee County Land Bank's
Immunity Agreement.

Status/Speech Dictation Software

Referral made by Councilperson Eric Mays to CITY ADMINISTRATOR/POLICE
CHIEF: He would like to know the status of speech dictation software. Please
provide in writing for all councilpersons.

Referral/Contract and Information/Natalie Pruett/Rebuild Flint the Right Way

Referral by Councilperson Fields to ADMIN, re: She requests a copy of the contract
between the City and Natalie Pruett, as well a copy of the work produced for
funding to this point for the Rebuild Flint the Right Way Project. [Referral Action
Date: 1/09/2017 @ Special Affairs Committee Meeting.]

Referral/Personne! Policy on Nepotism and Cronyism

Referral by Councilperson Fields to LEGAL/HUMAN RESOURCES/ADMIN, re:
During the February 27th Special Affairs Committee meeting, representatives from
the Human Resources Department stated that, sometime during the last year, they
submitted to Legal a personnel policy regarding nepotism and/or cranyism for its
review. Ms. Fields asks that HR provide a copy of this draft document to the City
Council for its perusal. [Referral Action Date: 2/27/2017 @ Special Affairs
Committee Meeting.]

Repair/Copper Service Line/618 W. Alma

Referral by Councilperson Mays to ADM: He would like to know when the city plans
to repair a ruptured copper service line at 618 W. Alma. [Referral Action Date:
4/19/2017 @ Finance Committee Meeting.]

Referral/Organization Chart

Referral by Councilperson Fields to MAYOR/ADM, She would like a detailed
organization chart for the city that lists titles and the name of the person who
currently holds each position. [Referral Action Date: 5/3/2017 @ Governmental
Operations Committee Meeting.]

Referral/Road Construction Plan/PACER Report

Referral by Councilperson Fields: She would like to know if there is a road
reconstruction plan. If there is she wouild like a copy. She would also like the latest
PACER report, broken down by ward. [Referral Action Date: 5/3/2017 @
Governmental Operations Committee Meeting.]

Discussion Item/Michigan Civil Rights Commission (MCRC)/Resolution for Racial
Equity

City of Flint, Michigan

Page 3 Printed on 8/3/2018



GOVERNMENTAL OPERATIONS Meeting Agenda - Final August 8, 2018

COMMITTEE

170443

170462

170472

170498

170530

170583

170599

A discussion item as requested by Councilperson Mays, re: He would like to
discuss the recommendations/resolution mentioned during a July 10th MCRC
presentation on racial equity. [Referral Action Date; 7/10/2017 @ City Council
Meeting.]

Discussion liem/Fund for High Water Bill Assistance

Discussion ltem proposed by Councilperson Mays: He would like o discuss setting
aside $200,000.00 to $300,000.00 to help constituents with high water bills.
Referral Action Date: 8/9/2017 @ Governmental Operations Committee Meeting.]

Discussion ltem/City Tree Work

A discussion item as requested by Councilpersons Fields and Galloway, re: They
would like to discuss the solicitation for the City's tree work, a draft resolution for
the contract for tree work, and a possible resolution for emergency tree work while
waiting on the process for a City tree contract.

Referral/Report on New Water Meters

Referral by Councilperson Fields to PURCHASING/MWATER PLANT, re: She wouid
like an update on the new water meters/transponders that have been installed
within the city. |s there software available to utilize these new meters to their fullest

capacity (e.g. more accurate usage/billing)? If so, how much will this software cost?
[Referral Action Date: 8/28/2017 @ Special Affairs Committee Meeting.]

Referral/State Law/Pawning of Municipal Equipment

A referral for LAW as requested by Councilpersons Mays, re: He would like a copy
of state law that talks about pawn shops not accepting governmental property.
[Referral Action Date: 9/6/2017 @ Governmental Operations Committee Meeting.]

Discussion Item/Transition Houses

Discussion item proposed by Councilperson Mays, re: He would like to discuss
prison transition houses and what can be done about them.

Allocate Dollars/High Water Bills

Referral from Councilperson Mays to FIN: He asks the Finance Director o set
aside money for high water bills. [Referral Action Date: 11/21/17 @ Governmental
Operations Committee Meeting.]

Council Review/Rules Governing Meetings of the Council

Per the "Rules Governing Meetings of the Council", the Flint City Council shall

City of Flint, Michigan

Page 4 Printed on 8/3/2018



GOVERNMENTAL OPERATIONS Meeting Agenda - Final August 8, 2018

COMMITTEE

180005

180018

180056

180059

180073

180086

review the "Rules Governing Meetings of the Council.”" [NOTE: The "Rules
Governing Meetings of the Council” were originally adopted by the City Council on
May 10, 1976, with a 1st Amendment adopted May 24, 2010, a 2nd Amendment
adopted on April 27, 2015, and a 3rd Amendment adopted on June 12, 2017.]

Referral/Pclice Investigation/Clubs With Recent Violations

A referral by Councilperson Galloway for LAW/POLICE: She would like to know the
status of the investigations into clubs with recent violations, including one on
Saginaw Street and Piece of the Rock on Dort Highway. [Referral Action Date:
1/3/2018 @ Governmental Operations Committee Meeting.]

Discussion ltem/City of Flint Charter

Discussion item proposed by Councilperson Mays, re: He would like a discussion
of the new Flint City Charter on the next Governmental Operations Agenda.
[Referral Action Date: 1/3/2018 @ Governmental Operations Committee Meeting.]

Referral/Legal Opinion/Harassment and Discrimination in the Workplace

Referral by Councilperson Fields to CITY ATTORNEY, re: She asks for a legal
opinion as to whether or not Councilperson Mays' conduct during some
council/commitiee meetings rises to the level of harassment, threats and/or
intimidation, particularly in light of the City's Harassment and Discrimination Policy
as adopted by EM Ambrose in April of 2015. [Referral Action Date: 2/12/2018 @
Special Affairs Committee Meeting.]

Discussion ltem/'Pilot Program"/Tax Reverted Property

Discussion ltem as requested by Councilperson Mays, re: He would like to discuss
the necessary rules, policies, procedures, etc. for establishing a "pilot program” for
the disposal of seven (7) homes recently reverted to the City's ownership by way
tax reverted property. [Referral Action Date: 2/13/2018 @ Special City Council
Meeting.]

Discussion ltem/Road Restoration/Previous/Ongoing

Discussion item proposed by Councilperson Fields, re: She would like a discussion
item about road restoration, previous and ongoing, for Governmental Operations.
[Referral Action Date: 2/21/2018 @ Finance Committee Meeting.]

Referral/Interim Positions/Timelines

A referral from Councilperson Galloway to ADMIN/LAW, re: She would like to
discuss interim positions and timelines for those positions, including how many
positions are interim, is there movement to appoint a permanent replacement

City of Flint, Michigan

Page 5 Printed on 8/3/2018



GOVERNMENTAL OPERATIONS Meeting Agenda - Final August 8, 2018

COMMITTEE

180087

180179

180183

180236

180293

180348

and what does the new Charter say about interim appointments/positions. [Referral
Action Date: 2/21/2018 @ Governmental Operations Committee Meeting.]

Discussion ltem/Ethics Board/Ombudsperson

A discussion item from Councilperson Fields to ADMIN/LAW, re: She would like to
discuss setting up basic criteria for the Ethics Board and job qualifications for the
Ombudsperson. [Referral Action Date: 2/21/2018 @ Governmental Operations
Commitiee Meeting.]

Referral/Genesee County Conservation District

A referral as requested by Councilperson Fields to FIN/DPW: She would like to
know how much money the Genesee County Conservation District has leff-over
from last year's budget. [Referral Action Date: 4/4/2018 @ Finance Committee
Meeting.] '

Referral/Certification/Files Shredded in Human Resources/Labor Relations

A referral as requested by Councilperson Fields to Human Resources Director:
She would like a copy of the certification for the files recently shredded in Human
Resources/Labor Relations (as discussed at the April 4, 2018 Governmental
Operations Meeting). [Referral Action Date: 4/4/2018 @ Governmental Operations
Committee Meeting.]

Revenue/Downtown Parking Meters

Referral from Councilperson Guerra to LEGAL: re, he would like to know if the city
can take back the revenue from parking meters from the Downtown Development
Authority (DDA). [Referral Action Date: 5/9/2018 @ Governmental Operations
Committee Meeting.]

Discussion ltem/Chief Public Health Advisor

Discussion Item as requested by Councilperson Worthing, re: What is the exact
role of the City's Chief Public Health Advisor?

Referral/Question/Use of Electronic Cigarettes in Restaurants

Referral by Councilperson Guerra to CITY ATTORNEY, re: He would like to know if
the use of electronic cigarettes (vaping) is a health concern inside restaurants.
[Referral Action Date: 6/20/2018 @ Finance Committee Meeting.]

NEW BUSINESS

ADJOURNMENT

City of Flint, Michigan

Page 6 Printed on 8/3/2018



[§0346.

Resolution No.: _ .
Presented: 8 ‘“f "‘/ g

Adopted:

Resolution Approving an Application for an Industrial Facilities

. Exemption Certificate _
{Public Act 198 of 1974, as amended — Spentech USA)

By the Mayor

In accordance with Public Act 198 of 1974, M.C.L. 207.551 et seq, the City of
Flint created the James P. Cole Industrial Development District on real property
legally described in the Attachment, after a duly noticed public hearing held on
March 26, 2018.

Spentech USA has filed an application for an Industriat Facilities Exemption
Certificate with respect to a new facility to be acquired and installed within the
aforementioned Industrial Development District.

Before acting on said application, the City of Flint held a hearing on August 13,
2018 at 5:30 p.m. in the City Council Chamber at 1101 S. Saginaw St., at which
hearing the applicant, the Assessor and a representative of the affected taxing
units were given written notice and were afforded an opportunity to be heard on
said application.

Construction of the facility and installation of new machinery and equipment had
not begun earlier than six (6) months before September 26, 2017, the date of
acceptance of the application for the Industrial Facilities Exemption Cettificate.

Completion of the facility is calculated to, and will at the time of issuance of the
certificate have the reasonable likelihood to, retain, create or prevent the loss of
employment within the City of Flint.

The aggregate SEV of real and personal property exempt from ad valorem taxes
within the City of Flint, after granting this certificate, will exceed 5 percent of an
amount equal to the sum of the SEV of the unit, plus the SEV of personal and
real property thus exempted.

IT IS RESOLVED by the Flint City Council that:

1. The granting of the Industrial Facilities Exemption Certificate considered
together with the aggregate amount of certificates previously granted and



currently in force under Act No. 198 of the Public Acts of 1974, shall not
have the effect of substantially impeding the operation of the City of Flint
or impairing the financial soundness of a taxing unit which levies ad
valorem property taxes within the City.

2. The application from Spentech USA for an Industrial Facilities Exemption
Certificate, with respect to a new facility on the following described parcel
of real property situated within the James P. Cole Bivd. Industrial
Development District, to wit: legally described in the Attachment, be and
the same is hereby approved.

3. The Industrial Facilities Exemption Certificate, when issued, shall be and
remain in force for a period of four (4) years.

APPRQVED AS Tﬂ ADMINISTRATION
Angefa Wheéler, Chief Legal Officer DjKaren W. Weaver, Mayor
CITY COUNCIL

Herbert J. Winfrey, City Council President

Reso approval Spentech 198 application



ATTACHMENT

2851 James P. Cole Blvd
41-06-401-016

RIVER ADDITION TO FAIRVIEW PLAT PART OF BLKS 17,18,19, AND 20 AND iNCL
ALL OF BLKS 4 AND 5 AND PART OF BLKS 3,6, AND 11, FAIRVIEW PLAT; ALSO
PART OF THE FOLL VAC STREETS AND AVENUES: CENTRAL AVE, DAKOTA AVE,
MAPLE ST, MICHIGAN AVE, AND ST JOHN STREET DESC AS: BEG AT THE NW
COR OF LOT 13, BLK 6, FAIRVIEW PLAT; TH S 87 DEG 38 MIN 44 SEC E 295.03 FT
ALG THE N LINE OF SD BLK 6 TO THE CL OF VAC ST. JOHN ST; TH N 88 DEG 55
MIN 56 SEC E 241.79 FT ALG THE N LINE OF BLK 17, RIVER ADDITION TO
FAIRVIEW PLAT TO THE NE COR OF LOT 7 OF SD BLK 17, SD POINT ALSO BEING
THE WLY RIGHT OF WAY LINE LEITH ST; TH S 01 DEG 04 MIN 04 SEC E 26.67 FT
ALG THE W RIGHT OF WAY LINE OF LEITH ST, ALSO BEING ALG THE E LINE OF
SD LOT 7; TH N 88 DEG 55 MIN 56 SEC E 312.98 FT ALG THE S LINE OF LEITH ST,
26.67 FT S AND = TO THE ORIGINALLY PLATTED RIGHT OF WAY LINE OF LEITH
ST, TH ALG THE WLY RIGHT OF WAY LINE OF THE JAMES P COLE BLVD THE
FOLL FOUR (4) COURSES, 133.04 FT ALG THE ARC OF A CURVE CONCAVE TO
THE SW, HAVING RADIUS OF 75.00 FT AND A CHORD BEARING OF S 40 DEG 15
MIN 06 SEC E 116.27 FT, AND S 10 DEG 33 MIN 52 SEC W 387.78 FT TO THE ARC
OF A CURVE, AND 236.52 FT ALG THE ARC OF A CURVE CONCAVE TO THE NW,
HAVING A RADIUS OF 488 FT AND A CHORD BEARING OF S 24 DEG 26 MIN 56
SEC W 234.21 FT, AND S 38 DEG 20 MIN 00 SEC W 452.60 FT; TH N 87 DEG 32
MIN 57 SEC W 1044.06 FT ALG AN EXISTING FENCE LINE TO THE W LINE OF BLK
11, FAIRVIEW PLAT; TH N 10 DEG 6 MIN 53 SEC E 1072.98 FT ALG SD W LINE OF
BLK 11, 6.2 FT W OF AN EXISTING FENCE CORNER; TH S 79 DEG 29 MIN 50 SEC
E 98.03 FT ALG AN EXISTING FENCE LINE TO AN EXISTING FENCE CORNER; TH
S 10 DEG 6 MIN 53 SEC W 17.21 FT ALG AN EXISTING FENCE LINE TO AN
EXISTING FENCE CORNER; TH S 80 DEG 54 MIN 05 SEC E 44.21 FT ALG AN
EXISTING FENCE LINE TO AN EXISTING CORNER; TH N 89 DEG 37 MIN 23 SECE
226.18 FT ALG AN EXISTING FENCE LINE TO A PT ON THE W LINE OF LOT 13,
BLK 6, FAIRVIEW PLAT, TH N 01 DEG 10 MIN 19 SEC W 8.85 FT ALG THE W LINE
OF SD LOT 13 TO POB. CONT 29.878 ACRES. 2001 PARCEL DIVISION OF 11-06-
401-015-3



RESOLUTION STAFF REVIEW

DATE
June 11, 2018

Agenda ltem Title:

1. Resolution Setting Hearing Date to Consider the Approval of an Industrial
- Facilities Exemption Application (Public Act 198 — Spentech, USA)
\;Z Resolution Approving an Industrial Facilities Exemption Application
(Public Act 198 — Spentech, USA)

Prepared By
Department of Planning and Development — Community and Economic Development

Division

Background/Summary of Proposed Action:

The purpose for which these resolutions are being presented is to set a public hearing
date to consider approval of a 4 year Industrial Facilities Exemption Application for the
Spentech USA project at 2851 James P. Cole Blvd. and to set a public hearing for
same. The required industrial development district was created March 26, 2018.

From its application for an Industrial Facilities Exemption Certificate, Spentech USA
states the following: The facility at 2851 James P. Cole is comprised of fwo buildings
and has 155,000 total square feet. Spentech would like fo purchase the facility to
manage its growth for the next several years as the auto industry continues to recover.
Once purchased, Spenfech will begin construction to improve the facility to optimize the
building for operations. Spentech currently has 90 employees and foresees new
employment growth in this facility.

Spentech, formerly located at 4221James P. Cole Bivd., proposes to invest $3.8M in the
acquisition of and improvements to the building located at 2851 James P. Cole
Boulevard. The company also proposes to expand its operations and increase
employment by thirty, according to its application.

Approval of the application will allow the applicant to realize a savings of 50 percent of
the local property tax millage rate normally assessed on the building.

Budgeted Expenditure: Yes No X Please explain, if no: N/A

Account #:
Date Reviewed and approved by Carissa Dotson N/A




Staff Review - Spentech IFEC Application
June 11, 2018 —Page Two

Pre-encumbered: Yes No__. Requisition # N/A

Other Implications (i.e., collective barqaininq: There are no known implications

Staff Re, mmendatlon
‘The Adgmi |strat|on recom ehds approval.

\. /{474‘1//4 [/\ OZ\

Glenda R. Dunlap, F-"rogram Manager U




RESOLUTION REVIEW FORM

DATE [June 19, 2018

FROM: DCED/- GRD NO.

Department/Author Law Office Login #

Reso Approving an application for an Industrial Facilities Exemption Certificate

RESOLUTION NAME:

[ Daen b/re/ig | ,
1. RESOLUTION REVIEW - PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT DIRECTQR

By: Suzanne Wilcox % — (,"_Zﬂf DATE: (’/f?/ 18

Planning and Developmént Diredtor (Date)
h [ Date in:: |
2. RESOLUTION REVIEW - LEGAL

The attached RESOLUTION js submitted to the Lega| Department for Approval as to FORM LY:
The Legal Department has Dré\jiwed the RESOLUTI®N as to Form on “Z , and by signing

this form approves as to FORMIONLY., L {Date)
By: A DATE: é “Z /0’ /y

Legal Officer [/‘V_“m



RESOLUTION NO.;!

PRESENTED: 5 — & - LIK

ADOPTED:

RESOLUTION RECOGNIZING THE FLINT FIREBIRDS FOUNDATION., AS A
NONPROFIT ORGAINZATION OPERATING IN THE CITY OF FLINT FOR THE
PURPOSE OF OBTAINING A CHARITABLE GAMING LICENSE,JSSUED BY THE

MICHIGAN LOTTERY CHARITABLE GAMING ORGANIZATION

BY THE MAYOR:

The Flint Firebirds Foundation., a non-profit organization. (o receive and administer funds and
to support and assist vouth hockey with participation, growth. and general vouth nitiatives Genescee
County Michigan and Lapeer County, Michigan.

The City of Flint, being the local governing body with authority to grant local charitable
gaming licenses that also conform (o requircments set forth by the State of Michigan, and The Flint
Firebirds Foundation. Inc.. a non-profit organization, having made proper application for a Charitable
Gaming License to conduct a raffle commencing September 29. 2018 at 3501 Lapcer Road Flint,
Michigan 48503 prices are $5:00 for 10 tickets, $IO 00 for 37 tickets. $20.00 for 92 tickets and ending
March 16, 2018 with the raflle drawing at cvery game (see attached schedule). This resolution is
submitted in accordance with the qualilication process pursuant to the State ol Michigan, Bureau of
State Lottery. as allowed by Act 382 of the Public Acts o 1972, as amended.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that The Fhint Firebirds Foundation. is recognized
as a non-profit organization operating in the City of Flint for the purpose ol obtaining a charitable
gaming license, issued by the State of Michigan Lottery Charitable Gaming Division, relative to
conducting charity and fundraising events. as allowed by Act 382 of the Public acts of 1972, as
amended.

OVED. AS TO FORM: FOR THE CITY OF FLINT:
ngeh ‘hecler, Clt\ Attorney I)Vl(aren W. Weaver, Mayor

Al’PRO 'ED BY CITY COUNCIL:

Herbert Winfrey, City Council President

SAVC Resodutionsi The Fhind Firebirds Foandmton 7 23 18 doe



ATTORNEYS AT LAW

Walter P. Griffin
Timothy H. Knecht

José T. Brown

]. Brian MacDonald *

Barbara J. Hunyady
July 2, 2018 Megan R. Mulder

Brandon K. Wagner

Nancy K. Chinonis

CLINE, CLINE

A PROFESSIONAL CORPORATION

Flint City Council R. Paul Vance
Council Person Monica Galloway Howard D. Cline, Jr.
. I
1101 Saginaw Street of connse
. “Alse admilted in Texas
#310

Howard D. Cline (1503-1945)

Flint, MI 48502 VIA HAND DELIVERY ONLY Earl ]. Cline (1531.2002)

ATTENTION: VICKY
Re: Resolution for Charitable Gaming License (Update to Resolution)
Dear Vicky:

On April 5, 2018 T submitted a packet in order to receive a resolution from the City of
Flint recognizing The Flint Firebirds Foundation as a non-profit entity operating in the Flint
community so that our foundation may apply to the Michigan Gaming Division for a 50/50 raffle
license. On April 10, 2018 you called my office requesting that 1 submit additional information
with the packet, specifically 1) address of the raffle; 2) dates of the raffle; and 3) pricing
structure of the tickets.

We just received our home schedule for the 2018-2019 hockey season so I am now re-
submitting our packet with the additional information you requested:

1} Address: 3501 Lapeer Rd, Flint, MI 483503
2) See attached home schedule of the Flint Firebirds Hockey Team (drawings will take

place at each home game)
3) Pricing will be: $5.00 for 10 tickets / $10.00 for 37 tickets / $20.00 for 92 tickets

I'am attaching the complete packet I submitted originally, which contains our Articles of
Incorporation, our Bylaws, our letter from the IRS stating that we are exempt under IRS code
501(c). as well as a description of our activities and programs. I would request confirmation that
you have received this packel and it is in order for a resolution to be issued, as well as an
expected date of resolution so that I may plan for my license application to the State.

Respectfully,
CLINE, CLINE & GRIFFIN, P.C.

Brandon K. Wagne

BKW/jmb
Enclosures

1000 Mott Foundation Building 503 South Saginaw Street  Flint, Michigan 48502
telephone 810.232.3141  fax 810.232.1079 www.ceglawyers.com



2018-19 Home Schedule

ma:a:e n
September/ﬂctober T ]
Day” . " Date . Team . |..Home . |  GameTime-.|... - Promotim
Saturdav Septemher 29th Londan Flint T:00PM Openmg Nght
Wednesday October 3rd Saginaw Flint T.00PM Winning Wednesday
’ Mascot Night
Saturday October éth Guetph Flint 7:00PM Hot Winas Birthday Party
. 4-pack Friday
Friday October12th North Bay Hint 7:00PM 810 Night
Saturday October13th Kitchener Flint 7.00PM first Responders Night
Sunday Ociober 2]si Barrie Flint 200PM Family Sunday FUN Day
Saturday October27th Sarnia Flint 7:00 PM PiNK In The Rink: Fight Breast Cancer
Family Sunday FUN Cay
Sunday October28th Magara Fint 200PM Halloween: Kids Trick-or-Treat
November . -~ - . R L Co e e
.~ Day 1. "Date - T Teéami . |- Home Game Tima > Promation "~
Saturday .| November 3rd Qttawa Flirt 3:00PM
Winning Wednesday
Wednesday Movember 7th Sarnia Rlint 11:.00 A SCHODL DAY GAME
4-pack Friday
Friday November 9th Sault Ste. Marie Flint T.00PM Military Appreciation {Jersev?)
Saturday MNavernber 10th Mississauga Flint T.00PMi Harry Potier Night
Wednesday November 14th Saginaw Flint TO0PM Winning Wednesday
Winning Wednesday
Wednesday November 21st Kitchener Flint 700 PM Stuff the Truck Catholic Chairities
4-pack Friday
Friday Novermber 23rd Windsor Alint 7.00 PM Videogame Night
December . o o ' : o
Day Date Team Home GarmeTime Promotion
Saturday Decemberist Erip Flint T.00PM Teddy BearToss
Family Sunday FUN Day
Sunday December 2nd Sault Ste, Marie Aint 2:00PM Ugly Sweater? (WarmUp Jersey}
Friday December 28th Erie JFint 7.00PM 4-pack Friday
Saturday December 2%th Windsar i :
January: T P e el . PR
~ Day | - - Date. . Team |- Home GameTime Prormtmn R
‘Wednesday January 2nd Saginaw Flint 7.00PM Mnning%dnesdav
Saturday January 5th Sudbury Flint T:00PM Food Bank Drive Manth
Sunday January éth Sault Ste, Marie Flint 200PM Famity Sunday FUN Dav
Friday January1ith Hamilton Hint 7:00 PM 4-packFriday :
Saturday January12th Sarnta Flint 7.00PM Faod Bank - Back Pack Night
Wednesday January 30th London Flint 7:00 PM Winning Wednesday
February . . - - T s -
_Day_ " Date_ U Team -] . Home E . .
|Friday February Ist Saginaw Flint T.00PM Fltheneral._s[ gnaw rsgersey)‘ e
4-pack Friday
Friday Fekruary 15th Oshawa Flint T:00PM Credit Union Night
Saturday February 1éth Owen Sound Flint T00PM  |Treples (lersey)
Saturday February 23rd Guelph Flint 7:00 PM UAW/United Way
March '_'.-:‘ : e e
vDay .-t . . o< Tedm A ameTime . ]
Fnday Marchist Kingston Flint 7:00P™ 4-pack Friday
Saturday March 2nd Peterborough Hint 7:00PM Eillet Appreciation
Wednesday March éth Owen Sound Flint T:00PM Winning Wednesday
Saturday Mareh $th Windsor Hint T-C0PM Cverager Night
Saturday March téth Sarnia Rint T00PM FanAppreciation




ATTORNEYS AT L AW

Walter . Griffin
Timecthy H. Knacht

_ = José T. Brown

CLINE, CLINE }. Brian MacDonald -

A FROFESSIONAL CORPORATION Barbara [. Hunyady
Apl'il 5, 201 8 Maugan R, Mulder

Brandon K. Wagner
Nancy K. Chinonis
R. Paul Vance

Howard D, Cline, Jr.
of canuse!

. ‘Also mdmitted iy Texas
*H H Howard D, Cline (19051965}
Flint C.l ty Counsel . Earl . Cline Gmva0m
Councilperson Monica Galloway
1101 Saginaw St. #310
Flint, M1 48502

RE: RESOLUTION FOR CHARITABLE GAMING LICENSE
Dear Madam:

The Flint Firebirds Foundation (hereinafter “Fi rebirds™) was organized and endorsed by the
State of Michigan on September 14, 2015. The Firebirds are seeking approval to conduct 30/50
raffles al the Dort Federal Credit Union Event Center for the upcoming 2018-2019 hockey season
during their home hockey games. In furtherance of this goal we are requesting a resolution from the
Flint City Council that we are a recognized nonprofit organization in our community. Attached in
support are: i) Firebirds Articles of Incorporation; 2) Firebirds bylaws; 3) Letier from [RS stating
Firebirds are exempt from federal tax under IRS code 501{(c); and 4) Firebirds description of
activities and programs. The Firebirds are committed to supporting and assisting youth hockey and
general youth initiatives in Genesee County, M ichigan. Funds received by the Firebirds are
distributed to local charities in Flint and Genesee County.

Should you have any questions, please feel free ta conlact me.
Very truly yours,

CLINE, CLINE & GRIFFIN, P.C,

.'-‘ iﬁ/
Brandon Wagner, Bsq.

em

BKW
Enclosure
cc: Monika Kronenberger

1000 Mott Foundation Building 503 South Saginaw Street  Flint, Michigan 48502
teleplione §10.232.3141  for 8102321079  www.ccglawyers.com



PR A D MVAY WL VLTS M YR O Lot PAKGUN : PAGE 2 OF i

MICHIGAN DEPARTMENT OF LICENSING AND REGULATORY AF FAIRS

FILING ENDORSEMENT

This Is to Cerilly that the ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION - NONPROFIT
tor
PLINTFIREBIRDS FOUNDATION
1D NUMBER: 74770y

recelvad by fagsimlle transmission on Sepleniligr 14,2015 15 heraby endorsed.
Flled on September 14, 2015 by the Administrator.”

bx -

Thls document s altaclive on the flate filed, unlegs a Subsequeiif effeciive qara.wlm!}r,sa'dayg after
recelved dptets statad In thedocament. - e

In testimoriy iwhersal,  have iereunto set my
hand ang affixed the Seal of the Department,
In the Cly'orl.ansing, this 14th day -

of Seplember, 2075,

,:%%/m__

Alan J- Schetke, Diractor _
Sent by Facsimils Transmission Cotparsilons, Sedurities & Commerclat Lizensing Bureau

Y



Betmeelvey wraveas fwn GIVG LELLEG FAALUN DAGE 3

18102321079 CIJNE.CHNE.GHJFFH!I R e24:21a.m.  08-24-2015

MICHIGAN DEPARTMENT OF LIGENSING AND REGULATORY AFFAIRE

CORPORATIONS; SEDURITIES & CONVMERGIAL LICENSING BUREAL
Oota Recphed

T B 6020 oo tha el By, Lnlese
e
mg&%mm oiye alermeaion

P Cots
Mt 48502 EFFECTIVE DATE:

Boztmie) witike " o andaddresn you antor akave.
. T °umam,&'@n’“!mmﬁﬁm§m§un&$¢m; -.S—

. ARTICLES ,,?RF'EGORF%R”M ’
or Uze by Domestic Nonprofit Cornomtione
. Gﬁuamﬁmmm?wmwm alastpags)

H.iqu'nrga'ma provistorisof Ac '4132, Fubiic Acis of 1982, the tndersignad compersiion oxacutas tha following Arllclas:
ARTICLEL: -

OF 7

Thanatis of the compormtion Ia:
Fin! Frabidy Fm.mdnanq

ARTICLE li

THOplripass or pumposss far whith tha comerailon Is famad ars
Bt stiached

ARTIGLE Iil

1. Tha corporsilan I fomed wupan o nonsiock

hanls,
{Glock of Noratork)

2. If femed on 8 slock basts, tha tolalaurmber of sharas the eaiparatioh has suthorily to laxue Ja

d lhe relative fghts, preferances gnd
limllalens of the sheres of eadi class ty the exten| that the desigmallons, ftumbsre, relalive rlghlu, gmfmnm. and
limliattans hava baon dolerniied pra ss [oltoe;

; {Ithe shesen pre or are lo bs chided Info
classes, the dasignaton ol esch clasy, the mamder of ahares n each class, an

0971472015 8:50AM (GMT-Gl: | 1))

a7

ila



Wt LR v u TULERT AN -UBUY LDALEU P AAGUR

PAGE 4 GF 7
181!12321079 CUNE,CLINE GRIFFIN PC

64:24:55a.m.  69-14-2015 E¥rd

ARTIOLE b (Gmﬂ’.}

3 &, iffornad on ams!o&ba:is ke dewfplxm ad vakia o s peal Pnpedy axcels are? ifnenn, isan "nana’ T
Nora

b. mummvﬂ:ndhpMpmpmtyMW {¥f none, faxard *none’)
Nane

o Wuwmmwmmhbnmumdwmmenmphm
Annialidues, donations, conbitutions, fundralsng,

and reverwra fram sponsors

d Tm:-:gmoralhuhfnmbdm.a %m : hash,

ARTICLE i
1. ‘l'hansrmv!me residen agzn! al (e roglelenid offca b

iy Wi kneen :
2. Tha addreunf llllﬁbh’uduﬂhumﬂhhinan {s:

Snas.ugﬂmSL.Sullu 1000 % _uxasm______m)
% The mm-uwm otk my mglalered fica kn Mlchigan f dlerent then abgve:

R —5 e
. ﬁRHGLE A !

}md‘nn'drmtu) eftha incomoralsris) s (are) as foilcwi:

Residanca or Businass Addmss

- RolfNiesn 2603 Andatvets Bivd,; Gapa Barad, FL 33808

09/1472015 8:50nM (GHT-0u: 00) I-I



MR AL v weTW LR M wyRYy VELEG raXUUM

PABE B ofF 7
18102321078 CLINE,CLINE, GRIFEIN PC 08;25:20am.  09-14-2015 a7
Usemblhwfwndﬂtbnaimfeluwiarmthmbm Artlcluy,
=ifded, Altach g 2dd¥onal gagas ot Previcusa Ared Fba:ﬂﬂanlﬂlnyﬂﬂ:hhdngcmﬂmdm

Gen afirchad !’DfAl!bﬁ_eu H, VI, ViI, vill, and 1,

l.{Wa).mnhWh@( t) nama(a) this —___dayd%& "20!5"
— /A0)3

0571472015 8:50AM {GMT-0D4:00) lg



et Mvav e avaaE am ~umUy LELEG FAALUM PAGE B OF 7
18102321078 CLINE CLINE, GRIFEIN FC oB:26:4S M. 09-14-2015 &7
o
AT ARTICU INCO ION FOR
ELINT FIRERIRDS COUNDATION -
ARTICIRIE:

. The Comporation is crgantzed and shal) ba operated exclusively for the following
charitable and edtcotional purpases:

2. To receive and ndminister funds amd 1 Support and assist youth hockey with
participotion, growh, and ganeral youth initintlves Gensges Caunly, Michigan
tnd Lapeer Cousty, Michigon,

b. To ezquire, own, dispose of, fease, and deat with rea! and personal property
dod interasts ieeein ond 10 ngply gifis, grunls, bequesis and devises end thair

+ procesdk in funheranca of the purposes ofthe corporatian,

¢, Tb do sich iings ond to perform such acis to eecomplish its FUTposss os the
Bpard of Direciors: may determing to be nppropriote and, 25 ure not Forbldden
by Sections 50)-{}(3) and 503{o}3) af the.Cade, with gl) the power confarred

oo gonprofitcrpartions under the laws of the State of Michigan,

. Noparnt of the net eamings of the Cp ton shell inure to the benefit of, or b=
distributable te, {1  direclors, officers, or ether Frivale persops, cxeept that the
Cormporation” shal] be apiborized angd cmpowered 1o pay rensonable compensution for
servlces rendered and 1o mcke poyments and diskibutions in Fustheranes of the Purposes
set farth i Artlele Bt hersof. No substaatial part-of tha meilvitles of the Corporation shal}
be the carylng-on of propagande, or olyerwise altemopt to influence legislation, and the
Coiporitlas’ shf] nek participale in, or Intefvene in (including ihe pu

Cony o0 any aciivities not penmitied to be carded op by ® corpomlion exempt from
federnl fncome tux under Section 501 (c)(3} of the Code, o5 emendad, or uny sttcessor
provisioa(s) thereto, :

ARTICLE VI

Upen the dissolution of the Corporation, ike Bonrd of Ditectors shall, afiec Feylng
or making provision for iha pryment of 21l of the Habllitles of the Corporution, iransfer
ihe nsseis of fhe Cegporatlon ta the Unjicd Way of Genzsee Counly, If it remolns iy
exlstence and remains qualified o oy exempt ofganizatlon or orgonizations under Sectlon

hereln, the Board of Direclors shall identify and distdbute the ascats of the Corporation 1o
2 compamble Section S01(c)(3) organizarion. Any assets not disposed of in necordance

09/14/2015  8:50AM (GMT-GY4:0q) lq



St ke kel W el wa g VEuw wLLEAl B sauun FAGE "ll
CLINECLINE,SRIFFIN PC CR:27:40 a.m, 02-14-2015

18102321079

wilh this provislon sholl be dsposed of by the cleenit eourt of jhe counly in which the
principal office of the corportlon is then (ocated, exclusfvely for such PUrpDses or to
such organization or aigantzations thot the couri shall delermine and that we organized
and opruled excluslvaly for such purpases.

ARFICLE vim,

No voluntesr director (or volusteey officer) of this Comporailon shal! be personnlly
linble to 1he Cotporniian of {is cihey directon, for monatary damages for o breach of the
directors or officers fiduciary duty; provided, however, that the foregelng shall noy
eliminute or linit the lizhillty of n directer (or officer) for any of the tollowlug:

&. A breazh of the dirsetor’s or officsr’s duty of loyalty to tire Corporation;

B, Acts or omissions niol ix gaod falth or that involve Intentlonaf miscanduct or o
knawing violition of tha faw:

e A vicltlon of Sertion ST)(1) of the Michigan Nonprofi Comparatinn Acts

d A irngls;qcﬂan fmm which the direcior or officer derived an improper persenal
beheHi; ’

2. An sel or omission eceurring bofore (e effective dale of these Artlcles of
Tncorporation; ar

£ Anect or omission that | grossly nngligent,

If the Act is omended afier Bllag this amended Articla to mthorizs the further
elimination of the linbility of direclers or officers of ranprofit corpomtions, then tha
Habllity of e of the board of directors ond of officers of Gie Carparlion, In
dditfor o the Nimltation, ellmination pnd nssursption of personal Habiflty contalned in
thls Artlcls, shall be aseomed by the Corporatian er eliminated o limited to the fullesy
BX(em permitied by the Act gs go umended, excepl to the extsnt such Hmiwtion,
ellminotion or assumption of liability Is Jnconsistant with the etatus of the Corporation as
an erganization deseribed in Seplion 301(c)3} of the Code or results fn the Imposition of
tox under Sectior 4958 of the Code, No smendment or repea) of this Arficle shal| apply
10 or hove tiy éffect on the lizhility or alfeged lability of any member of the board of
direciors or officers of this Corporation for or wih respeck to eny acls or omlgsions of
such trustee oocuning prior to the effective dnte of any such amendment or repeal,

ARTICLETX:

Tie direciors and officers of the Corporation shult be emiled to inderonification
(0 the full cxtent permiied under the Michigan Nomprofit Corporation Act, as may be
now ar kereefier amended.

-

09/14/2015 8:50AM (GMT-0%:00)

OF

7

747

o T o



BY-LAWS
of
FLINT FIREBIRDS FOUNDATION

ARTICLE X
NAME, OFFICES AND PURPOSE

101 Name, The name of the corporation is Flint Firebirds Foundation.

1,02 Places of Business. The corporation shall have its principal place of business in Genesee
County, Michigan, and may have such other places of business as the Board of Directors
may from time to time determine.

1.03  Purposes. The purposes for which the corporation is organized are as follows:

1.03.1 To receive and administer funds and to support and assist yonth hockey
with participation, growth, and general youth imitiatives Genesce County,
Michigan and Lapeer County, Michigan,

1.03.2 To acquire, own, dispose of, lease, and deal with real and personal
property and interests therein and to apply gifis, grants, bequests and devises and
their proceeds in furtherance of the purposes of the corporation,

1.03.3 To do such things and to perform such acts to accomplish its purposes as
the Board of Directors may determine to be appropriate 4nd, as are not forbidden
by Sections 501 (c)(3) and 509(a)(3) of the Code, with all the power conferred on
nonprofit corporations under the jaws of the State of Michigan.

1.04 Nonprofit Operation and Prohibited Activities. The corporation shall be operated
exclusively for charitable, scientific, literary, or educational purposes within the meaning of
Section 501(¢)(3) of the Code as a nonprofit corporation. No substantial part of the activates of
the Organization shall be the promotion of political propaganda or campaigns or otherwise
attempting to influence legislation other than refated to the purpose of organization,
Notwithstanding any other provision of these By-Laws, the Organization shall not carry on any
activities not permitied to be carried on by an organization exempt from Federal Income Tax
under Section 501 (j) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended, as a qualified amateur
sports organization (or the corresponding provisions of any future United States Internal
Revenue Law). The Organization and its meetings shall not be used as a means or a place to sell
products and/or services or solicit business of any type not specifically sanctioned by the Board
of Directors and its Officers. No part of the earnings of the Organization shall inure for the
benefit of, or be distributable to, its directors, officers, or other private person, except that the

Page 3 of 9
September 2015

el



Orgeanization shall be authorized and empowered to pay reasonable compensation for services
rendered and to make payments and diseributions in firtherance of the exempt purposes.

3.01

3.02

3.03

3.04

3.05

3.06

3.07

ARTICLE I
MEMBERS

There shall be no members for this organization,

ARTICLE IT
BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Board of Directors. The business and affairs of the corporation shall be managed by the
Board of Directors. The Board of Directors shall meet as often as necessary to conduct
the business of the corporation, but at least annually.

Number. The number of Directors shall be no less than three, and the total number shall
be fixed from time to time by the Board of Directors.

Tenure, Each Director of the Corporation shall held office until his successor hecomes
qualified and assumes office or his earlier death, resignation, or removal.

Resignation. Any Director may resign at any time by providing written notice to the
Corporation. The resignation will be effective on receipt of the notice or at a later time
designed in the notice. A successor shall be appointed as provided in Section 3.06 of the
By-Laws.

Removal of Directors, Any Director may be removed by a vote of two-thirds of the
remaining Directors of the Board,

Board Vacancles. Any vacancy occurring in the Board of Directors by reason of death,
resignation, removal or other inability of & director to serve may be filled by the
remaining Directors, or by a person selected by two-thirds of the rernaining directors of
the Board, The decision to fill with the remaining directors or by selecting another person
to fill the vacancy shall be based on a two-thirds vote of the remaining directors of the
Board. A direction elected to fill a vacancy shall serve for the unexpired portion of the
term.

Annual Meeting. Unless the Board of Direciors shall otherwise determine, the annual

., meeting of the Board of Directors shall be held on 2 date to be determined by the Board

of Directors each year. At.the annual meeting, the Board of Directors shall elect officers
and consider such other business as may properly be brought before the meeting, If less
than & quorum of the directors appears for an annual meeting of the Board of Directors,
the holding of such annual meeting shall not be required and matters which might have

Page 2 of 9
September 2015

e A



3.08

3.09

10

-~ 3.1

3,12

3.13

3.14

been taken up at the annua! mesting may be taken up at any later regular, special or
annual meeting or by consent resolution.

Regular Meetings. Regular meetings of the Board may be beld at such times and places
as the directors may from time to time determine at a prior meeting or as shall be directed
or approved by the vote or written consent of all directors.

Special Meetings. Special meatings of the Board may be called by the President or any
two (2) Directors at a time and place as determined by those persons aothorized to call
special meetings. Notice of the time and place of special meetings shall be given to each
Director in any manner at least three (3) days before the meefing,

Notice, Written notice of the time and place of all meetings of the Board of Directors

- shall be given to each director at least five (5) days before the date of the meeting, either

personally or by mailing such notice to each Director at the address desigoated by the
director for such purpose, or if none i3 designated, at the director's last known address,
Nofices of special meetings shall state the purpose or purposes of the meeting, and no
business may be conducted at a special meeting except the business specified in the
notice of the meeting. Notice of any meeting of the Board of Directors may be waived in
writing before, at, or afier the meeting. The attendance of a Director at a Board meeting
shall constitute a waiver of notice of the meeting, except where a Director attends a
meeting for the express purpose of objecting to the transaction of any business because
the meeting is not lawfully called or convened.

Meeting by Telephone or Similar Equipment. A Director may paxticipate in a meeting by
conference telephone or any similar communications equipment through which all
persons participating in the meeting can hear each other. Participation in a meeting
prsuant to this Section constitutes-presence in person at the meeting,

Quorum. A majority of the Directors then in office constitutes a quotum for the
transaction of any business at any meeting of the Board. Actions voted on by a majarity
of Directors present at a meeting where a quorum is present shall constituie authorzed
actions of the Board,

Consent to Corporate Actions. Any action required or permitted fo be taken pursuant to
authorization of the Board may be taken without a meeting if, before or after the action,
all Directors consent to the action in writing. Written consents shall be filed with the
minutes of the Board’s proceeding.

Dissolution. In the event the Board authorizes disselution of the Corporation, upon
dissolution the Board of Directors shall, after paying or making provision for the payment
of all of the lisbilities of the Corporation, identify and distribute the assets of the
Corporation to a comparable Section 501()(3) organization. Any assets not disposed of
in accordance with this provision shall be disposed of by the circuit court of the county in
which the principa! office of the corporation is then located, exclusively for such

Page3 of 9
September 2015

23



4.01

4.02

4.03

5.01

purposes or to such organization or arganizations that the cout shall determine and that
are organized and operated exclusively for such purposes,

ARTICLE IV COMMITTEES

General Powers, The Board, by resolution adopted by a vole of a majority of its
Directors, may designate one or more committees, each committes congisting of one (1)
or more Directors, The Board may also designate one or more Directors as alternate
committee members who may replace an absent or disqualified member at a committee

raeeting. If a commitiee member is absent or disqualified from voting, then members

present at a meeting who are not disqualified from voting may, whether or not they
constitule a quoruni, unanimously appoint an alternate Board member to act at the
committee meeting in place of the absent or disgealified member. All committees
designated by the Board shall serve at the pleasure of the Board,

A committee designated by the Board may exercise any powets of the Board in managing
the Corporation’s business affairs, to the extent provided by resolution of the Board.
However, no commitiee shall have the power to: .

a) amend the Articles of Incorporation;

b} adopt an Agreement of Merger or Consolidation:

c) amend the By-Laws of the Corporation;

d)  recommend dissolution or revocation of a dissolution of the Corporation;
e} fill vacancies on the Board.

Meetings. Committees shall meet as directed by the Board and their meetings shall be
governed by the rules provided in these By-laws for meetings of the Board, Minutes shall
be recorded at each committes meeting and shall be presented to the Board.

Counsent to Committee Actions. Any action required or permitted to be taken pursuast to
authorization of a committee may be taken without a meeting, if, before or affer the
action, all members of the committes consent to the action in writing. Written consents
shall be filed with the minutes of the committec's proceedings.

_ ARTICLE V OFFICERS

Number. The Officers of the Corporation shall be appointed by the Board. The Officers
shall be a President, Vice-President, Secretary and a Treasurer. There may also be a
Chairperson and such other Officers as the Board deems appropriate. The President and
Vice-President shall be voting members of the Board, Two or more offices may be held
by the same persom, but such person shall not execute, acknowledge or verify an
instrument in more than one capacity if the instrument is required by law or by the

Paged of 9
September 2015

24



5.02

3.03

5.04
5.05

5.06

507

5.08

5.09

President or by the Board to be executed, acknowledged or verified by two (2) or more
Officers.

Tenm of Office. Each Officer shall hold office for the term of one-year appointed and
until a successor is appointed and qualified, An Officer may resign at any time by
providing written notice to the Corporation. Notice of resignation is effective on receipt
or at a later time designated in the notice,

Removal, An Officer appointed by the Board may be removed with or without cause by
vote of 2 majority of the Board. The removal shall be without prejudice to the person's
contract rights, if any. Appointment to an office does not of itself ereate contract rights,

Vacancies. A vacancy in any office for any reason may be filled by the Board.

President. The President shall be the Chief Executive Officer of the Corporation and shall .

have authority over the general control and management of the business and affairs of the
Cotporation, The President shall have power to appoint or discharge employees, agent or
independent contractors, to determine thejr duties, and to fix their compensation. The
President shall sign all corporate documents and apreements on behalf of the
Corporation, unless the President or the Board instrricts that the signing be done with or
by some other officer, agent or employee. The President shall see that all actions taken by
the Board are executed and shall perform all other duties incident to the office. This is
subject, however, to the right of the Board to delegate any specific power o any other
Officer of the Corporation.

Vice President. The Vice President, if any, shall have the power to perform duties that
may be assigned by the President or the Board. If the President is absent or unable to
perform his or her duties, the Vice President shall perform the President's duties until the
Board directs otherwise. The Vice President shall perform all duties incident to the
office.

Chairperson. The Chairperson, if elected, shall preside at all Board meetings. The
Chairperson shall have the power to perform duties as may be assigned by the Board. The
Chairperson shall perform all duties incident to the office.

Secretary. The Seerelary shall () keep minutes of Board meetings; (b) be responsible for
providing notice to each Director as required by law, the Aricles of incorporation, or
these By-Laws; (c) be the custodian of corporate records; (d) keep a register of the names
and addresses of each Officer and Director; and (€) perform all duties incident to the
office and other duties assigned by the President or the Board. If the Chairman is absent
or unable to perform his.or her duties, the Secretary shall perform the duties until the
Board directs otherwise,

Treasurer. The Treasurer shall (a) have charge and custody over comporate funds and

securities; (b) keep accurate books and records of corporate receipts and disbursements; .

Page 50f 9
September 2015

a5



6.01

6.02

6.03

7.01

(c) deposit all monies and securities received by the Corporation at such depositories in
the Comporation's name that may be designated by the Board; {d) complete all required
corporate filings; and (e) perform all duties incident io the office and other duties
assigned by the President or the Board.

ARTICLE VI MISCELLANEQUS

Notice. All notices to the directors or officers of the corporation shall be mailed or
electronically submitted to the address designated by that person for the purpose of said
notice; or if no address is designated, at his last known address, The said notice is
deemed to have been served wher it is deposited with postage thereon, prepaid, in 2 U.S.
Post Office or U.8. Mail Box, or when submitted electronically without receipt of an
automated undeliverable response. '

No corporate documeants (inchiding stocks, bonds, agreements, insurance and annuity

contracts, qualified and nonqualified deferred compensation plans, checks, notes,
disbursements, loans, and other debt obligations) shall be signed by any officer,
designated agent, or attorney-in-fact unless authorized by the board.

Directors shall receive no compensation for their services on the Board of Directors, The
preceding sentence shall not, however, prevent the corporation from purchasing insurance
as provided in ihese by-laws or prevent the Board of Directors from providing reasonable
compensation to a director for services that are beyond the scope of the director’s duties
as a director or from reimbwsing any director for expenses actually and necessarily
incurred in the performance of the director’s duties &s a director. Employees, accountants,
counsel and other service providers of the corporation may ‘be compensated with
reasonable compensation for services actual] y performed.

ARTICLE VII INDEMNIFICATION

Non-derivative Actions. Subject to all of the other provisions of this Article, the
Corporation shall indemnify any person who was or is a party, or is threatened to be
made a party to, any threatened, pending or completed action, suit or proceedings. This
includes any civil, eriminal, administrative or investigative proceedings, whether formal
or informal (other than an action by or in the right of the Corporation). Such
indemnification shalt apply only to a person who was or is a Director or Officer of the
Corporation or who was or is serving at the request of the Corporation as a Director,
officer, partner, trustee, volunteer, employee or agent of another foreign or domestic
corporation, partnership, joint venture, trust or other enterprise, whether for profit or not
for profit. The person shall be indemmified and held harmless against expenses
(including attorney fees), Jjudgments, penalties, fines and amounts paid in settlement
actually and reasonably incurred by the person in connection with such action, suit or
proceeding, if the person acted in good faith and in 2 manner he or she reasonably
believed to be in or not opposed to the best interests of the Corporation. With respect to

Page 6 of 9
September 2015

Ale



7.02

7.63

7.04

any criminal action or proceeding the person must have had no reasonable cause to
believe his or her conduct was unlawful. The termination of any action, suit or
proceeding by judgment, order, settlement or conviction or on a plea of nolo contendere
or its equivalent, shall not by itself create a presumption that () the person did not act in
good faith and in a manner the person reasonably believed fo be opposed to the best
interests of the Corporation, or (b) with respeot to any criminal action or praceeding, the
person had reasonable cause to believe that his or her conduct was unlawfil,

Derivative Aciions. Subject to =11 of the provisions of this Article, the Corporation shali
indemnify any person who was oris a party to, or is threatenied to be made a party to, any
threatened, pending or completed action or snijt by or in the right of the Corporation to
procurs a judgment in its favor because (a) the person was or is a Director or Officer of
the Corporation, or (b) the person was or is serving at the request of the Corporation as a
Director, officer, partner, trustes, volunteer, employee or agent of another foreipn or
domestic corporation, partnership, joint venture, trust or other enterprise, whether or not
for profit. The peison shall be indemnified and held harmless against expenses
(including actual and reasonable attomney fees) and amounts paid in settlement incurred
by the person in connection with such action or suit if the person acted in good faith and
in 8 manner the person reasonably believed fo be in or not opposed to the best interests of
the Corporation. However, indemnification shall not be made for any claim, issue or
matter in which the person has been found liable to the Corporation unless and only to the
extent that the court in which such action or suit was brought has determined on
application that, despite the adjudication of Hability but in view of all circumstances of
the case, the person is fairly and reasonably entitled to indemnification for the expenses
that the court considers proper.

Expenses of Successful Defense, To the extent that a person has been successful on the
merits or otherwise in defense of any action, suit or proceeding referred to in this Article,
or in defense of any claim, issue or matter in the action, suit or pfoceeding, the person
shall be indemnified against expenses (including actual and reasonable attomey fees)
incurred in connection with the action and in any proceeding brought to enforce the
mandatory indemnification provided by this Asticle.

Contract Right: Limitation on Indempity. The right to indemnification conferred in this
Article shall be a coniract right. Except as provided this Article, the Corporation shall
have no obligations to indemnify any person in connection with any proceeding, or part
thereof, initiated by such person without authorization by the Board.

Determination that Indemnification is Proper. Any indemnification under this Article
(unless ordered by a court) shall be made by the Corporation only as authorized in the
specific case, The Corporation must determine that indemnification of the person is
proper in the circumstances because the person has met the applicable standard of
conduct set forth in Sections 7.01 or 7.02, whichever is applicable. Such determination
shall be made in any one of the following ways, as selected by the Board:

Pape 7 of &
September 2015

=1



?Q06

7.07

7.08

7.09

7.10

7.11

g) by a majority vote of a quorum of the Board consisting of Directors who
were not parties to such action, suit or proceeding,

b) if the quorum described in clause (a) above is not cbtainable, then by a
commiitee of directors who are not parties to the action, The committee
shall consist of not less than two disinteresied Directors, oy

c) by independent legal counsel in written opinion,

Proportionate Indemnity. If a person is entitled to indemmification under this Article for a
portion of expenses, including aftorney fees, judgments, penalties, fines and amounts paid
in settlement, but not for the total amount, the Corporation shall indemnify the person for
the portion of the expenses, judgments, penalties, fines or amounts paid in settlement for
which the person is entitled to be indemnified.

Expenses Advance. If authorized by the Board, expenses incurred in defending a civil or
criminal action, suit or proceeding described in this Article may be paid. by the
Corporation in advance of the final disposition of the action, suit or proceeding, on
receipt of an undertaking by or on behalf of the person invelved to repay the expenses, if
it is ultimately determined that the person is not entitled fo be indemnified by the
Corporation. The undertaking shall be an unlimited general obligation of the person on
whose behalf advances are made, but need not be secured.

Nonexclusively of Rights. The indemnification or advancement of expenses provided
under this Article is not exclusive of other rights to which a person  seeking
indemnification or advancement of expenses may be entitled under a contractual
arrangement with the Corporation. However, the total amount of expenses advanced or
indemnified from all sources combined shall not exceed the amount of zctual expenses
incurred by the person seeking indemnification or advancement of €xpenses,

Indemnification of Employees and Agents of the Corporation. The Corporation may, to
the extent specifically authorized by the Board, grant rights to indemnification and to the
advancement of expenses to any employee or agent of the Cotporation to the fullest
extent of the provisions of this Article with respect to the indemmification and
advancement of expenses of Directors and Officers of the Corporation.

Continuation of Indemnification. The indemnification provided in this Article continugs
for a person who has ceased to be in the position which created their eligibility for
indemnification and shall inure to the benefit of the heirs, executors and adminisirators of
that person.

Insurance. The Corporation may purchase and maintain insurance on behalf of any
person who () was or is a Director, Officer, employee or agent of the Corporation, or (b)
was or is serving at the request of the Corporation as a Director, officer, volunteer,
employee or agent of another corporation, partnership, joint venture, trust or other

Page 8 of 9
September 2015

fol o4



eqterprise, Such insurance may protect against any liability asserted against the person
and incurred by him or her in any such capacity or arising out of his or her status as such,
whether or not the Corporation would have power to indemnify against such liability
under this Article or the laws of the State of Michigan.

712 Changes in Michigan Law. If there are any changes in the Michigan statutory provisions
applicable to the Corporation and relating to the subject matter of this Article, then ths
indemnification to which any person shall be entitled shall be determined by such
chenged provisions, but only to the extent that any such change permits the Corporation
to provide broader indemnification rights than such provisions permitted the Corporation
to provide before any such change, '

ARTICLE VIl FISCAL YEAR

The fiscal year of the Corporation shall be as determined by the board of directors.

ARTICLE IX AMENDMENTS

The Board of Directors, at any regular or special meeting, may amend or repeal these By-Laws,
or adopt new By-Laws by vote of a majority of the Directors, if notice setting forth the terms of
the proposal has been given in accordance with any notice requirements for such meeting of the
Board.

Page 9 of
September 20135

29



INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE DEPARTMENT OF THE TREASURY

P, Q. BOX 2508
CINCINNATI, OH 45201

Employer Identification Number:

" Dake: D Ec 2 8 201? 47-5056117

DLN:
FLINT FIREBIRDS FOUNDATION 17053287377007
C/0 DAWN TROUT Contact Person:
7021 CONSTITUTION BLVD STE 5 CARLY D YOUNG ID# 31494
FORT MYERS, FL 33567 Contact Telephone Numbex:

(877) 829-5500

Accounting Period Euding:
December 31

Public Charity Status:
509{a) (2}

Form 990/990-EZ/920-N Required:
Yes

Effective Date of Exempticn:
September 14, 2015

Contribution Deductibility:
Yesg

Addendum Applies:

No

Dear Applicant:

He're pleased to tell you we detexmined you're éxempt from federal income tax
under Internal Revenue Code (IRC) Section 501{c) (3). Donors can deduct
contributions they make to you under IRC Section 170, You're also qualified
to receive tax deductible bequests, devises, transfers or gifts under
Section 205§, 2106, or 2522. This letter could help resolve questions on youxr

exempt. status. Please keep it for your records.

Organizations exempt under IRC Section 501(c) (3) are further classified as
eithexr public charities or private foundations. We determined you're a public

chaxity under the IRC Section listed at the top of this letter.

If we indicated at the top of this letter that you're reguired to file Form
990/990-EZ/990-N, our records show you're requived to file an annual
information retumm (Foxm 990 or Form 950-EZ) or electronic notice (Form 950-N,
the e-Postcard]. If you don't file a required return or notice for three
consecutive years, your exempt status will be automatically revoked.

If we indieated at the top of this letter that an addendum applies, the
enclosed addendum is an integral part of this letter.

Foxr lmportant information about your responsibilities as a tax-exempt
organization, go to www.irs.gov/charities. Baoter "4221-P¢Cv in the search bar
to view Publication 4221-PC, Compliance Guide for 501(c) (3} Public Charities,
which describes your recordkeeping, reporting, and disclosure requirements.

Letter 9547



FLINT FIREBIRDS FOUNDATION '

We sent a copy of this letter to your representative as indicated in your
pewer of attorney.

Sincerely,

sz TGP po. AT,

Director, Exempt Organizations
Rulings and agreements

Letter 947



EIN: 47-5056117

Flint Firebirds Foundation

Description of your Activities:

The Flint Firebirds Foundation is‘organized and shall e operated exclusively
for the following charitable and educational purposes:

a. To recelve and administer funds and to support and assist youth
hockey with participation, growth, and general youth initiatives
Genesee County, Michigan and Lapeer County, Michigan,

b. To acquire, own, dispose of, lease, and deal with real and personal
property and interest therein and to apply gifts, grants, bequests and
devises and their proceeds in furtherance of the purposes of the
cotporation.

¢. To do such things and to perform such acts to accomplish its
purposes as the Board of Directors may determine to be appropriate
and, as are not forbidden by Sections 501(c)(3) and 509(a)(3) of the
Code, with all the power conferred on nonprofit corporations under
the laws of the State of Michigan.

The Flint Firebirds Charitable Foundation is created to support geheral youth
initiatives and youth hockey in Genesee and Lapeer Counties in Michigan. The
Foundation raises money at Firebirds hockey games at the Dort Federal Event
Center via chuck-a-puck sales, live and silent jersey auctions and fan and
corporate partner donations.

L F N




EIN: 47-5056117

Flint Firebirds Foundation

Part VI - Your Members & Other Ind. & Organizations that receive
benefits from you

Description of Programs

Question 1b:

Fitnt Firebirds Hockey Team Members donate thelr player’s jerseys to Flint
Firebirds Foundation. The jerseys are then auctioned off it live and silent
auctions.

The Hockey Team donates player autographs on team memorabilia and
promotional Jersey's for auctions.

Flint Firebirds Rockey Team donates used equipment ta the Flint Firehird
Foundation. The equipment is auctioned off.

-

-

- Chuck-A-Puck Sales allows fans to purchases a pléstic puck at a Flint

Firebirds Hockey Game and is giving a chance to “chuck the puck® into the
hockey net.

Individuals and Corporate partners provide monetary donations to the Flint
Firebird Foundation,

50/50 Raffle - Raffle tickets may be purchased during a Flint Firebird Game.
The raffle winner will received 50% of the raffle proceeds for that game day

only. The remaining proceeds are distributed to the Flint Firebirds Foundation.

(Reference: Form 1023, Part VI, Page 5, question 1b)




- FILE LOG SHEET

coonenl ot S reias

ENTRY

DESCRIPTION

DATE

H-11-1%

(0 dC Bhandon Waaniny Jo
Ole o) LS, AdiDuns)

O/Ez,eﬁ/@é Wb B Aakes &, AW

(L Ornon LM OLA

L0

Uddprhonar d/h,&@. ’

(AL A (laoun w (U CHTO

0 29.1%

NLAMEG(~ caudStng (addchydd

Uppp 0 3




ATTORNEYS AT LAW

Walter P. Griffin
Timothy H. Knecht
José T. Brown

J. Brian MacDonald *
A PROFESSIONAL CORPORATION Barbara J. Hunyady

3 Megan R. Mulder
Apnl 5’ 2018 Brandon K. Wagner
Naney K. Chinonis
R. Paul Vance
Howard D. Cline, Jr.
aof connsel

*Alse admitted in Texas
Flint City Counsel Eé':rﬁvﬁrglﬂ'eﬂi?ﬁz‘;a?;} i
Councilperson Monica Galloway
1101 Saginaw St. #310
Flint, M1 48502

RE: RESOLUTION FOR CHARITABLE GAMING LICENSE

Dear Madam;

The Flint Firebirds Foundation (hereinafter “Firebirds”) was organized and endorsed by the
State of Michigan on September 14, 2015. The Firebirds are seeking approval to conduct 50/50
raffles at the Dort Federal Credit Union Event Center for the upcoming 2018-2019 hockey season
during their home hockey games. In furtherance of this goal we are requesting a resolution from the
Flint City Council that we are a recognized nonprofit organization in our community. Attached in
support are: 1) Firebirds Articles of Incorporation; 2) Firebirds bylaws; 3} Letter from IRS stating
Firebirds are exempt from federal tax under IRS code 501(c); and 4) Firebirds description of
activities and programs. The Firebirds are committed to supporting and assisting youth hockey and
general youth initiatives in Genesee County, Michigan. Funds received by the Firebirds are
distributed to local charities in Flint and Genesee County.

Should you have any questions, please feel free to contact me.
Very truly yours,
CLINE, CLINE & GRIFFIN, P.C.

pa

Brandon Wagner, Esq.

BKW
Enclosure
ce: Monika Kronenberger

e ———————— ]
1000 Mott Foundation Building 503 South Saginaw Street  Flint, Michigan 48502
telephone 810.232.3141  fox 810.232.1079 www.ccglawyers.com



Ay Lds Lvar UL U TR M VRYY DLLEG PAACUN . pAGE 2 OF 7

MICHIGAN DEPARTMENT OF LICENSING ANDREGULATORY AFFAIRS

FILING ENDORSEM.ENT

This Is to Cerlity ihal the ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION - NONJCROFIT -
for
FLINT FIREBIRDS FOUNDA T ION

1D NUMBER: 71770V

recelved by tagsimie,iransmisslen on Septeniher 14, 2015 s hereby etorsed.

* Filed on September 14, 2015 by the Administrator.” - -

ThHls doicutentIs sHeclive on i tale fied, uilisss 4 subiseqifit eféclvedate within gip days dtter
recelyedidaie'ls stated In'(hedocoment. AR -

In tesilmoriy Wherao, | have. figreunio set my
hand and atlixet the Seal of the Dipartment,
In the Glly'of Lansing, thls T4ih dsy -

of Seplember, 2015,

. , Alan J. Sohefke, Difeclor
Sent by Facsimlie Transmicsion Garporations, Sécurltles & Gommetclal Licensing Bureay

IS



T e idaw wa Ak i A rwa

© 18102521079 CUNECUNE GRIEFINFC

ESCUN0.S ey tts)

UEIUU wclEw ©HALUDN

PAGE 3
08-14=-2015

OF 7

0B:24:21 a.m. 2/7

MIGHIGAN DEPARTMENT OF LIGENSING AND REGULATORY AFFAIRS
CORPORATIONS; SEGURITIES & COMMERCIAL LICENSING BUREAL

daja

m .u'&i. tﬂ"&hﬁ"nuy‘;gfmu&h
* J¥ala i st 1ty docyrmen.

[Fr=y )
Cling, Gtna & Geifin, .,

Altomey Barbera J. Hunyady

Addmas

$03 S, Baginaw Sreet; Suits 1000
Gy ' dinly
Fi M

1P Gots

48602

. Dot w1l B DELNTIAL Co Ure momrys amd mddvess
. "1 i, Socma W o

gy
ropered oo

EFFECTIVEDATE:

ARTICLES OF INGORPORATION

For use hy

Domestic Nonprofit Carporations

. (Please faad information wnd Insbuctons-on thalastpags)
© Pursitain) fo'the provisios Of Avt 152, Publc Act of 1982, the undersigned comomlion execuias the falfowlg Arlck:s:

" ARTIGLEY: -

T i of i carparalion I
Pl Firobiita Foundation

ARTICLE {:

Bes altached

THi® Purpess or purposss for whish tha eseporallon is formad am:

ARTICLE Il

4. maeorpnralhnhfamédupuna

honsinck

banls,

[StocX ar Nomsiock)

2. Ifformed an a slock basis, the Lats! aumber af shares the torporalion has aulhorly Lo laave (s

classes, the dssignalion of each ¢laxy, the dumnher
lim(lalions of the shams of aach class I the exten|
liitalions hava baen dalnimined an e fohowa;

of shates In euch
ihat the daslgrations,

class, an
numbers, refaiive dghis, praferencaz, and

Il the ahares are or are Io ba divided Tnle
d the refatlve dghly, praferances end

09/14/2015 B:50AM (GMT-04:00)

H



Ut LECRVLY W R0 e AN ~USUU LR rAKGUN

BPAGE 8 OF 7

18102321078 " CLIWE,CLINE,GRIFFIN PC 08:24:55am.  03-14-2015 i
ARTIGLE Iil tcont.] )
3. & {ffomhed on ummkbnis medescrrpllm and valas-of iis real propeddy ascels are: {ifnona, eart none”)
* Noia

1| & :Thldn_mfpmﬁén&va?_m ofls'pmwalplibmpaml_n’m: {¥ none, Snaurt nong")

o, Themmn(sﬁm istobeﬂnancedunderuufdhﬁm gesioral plan:

Mnunlduea.dnnmbm coplifations, fundralsing, sd ravanuy from sponsors

d: mnpfpgmﬂm_hfommdana : %m:lﬂp_ Membentis or Ciechanp ok,

ARTIGLE 1A .
Ik al'i‘m mme uma mid:nlnganlalﬂm mghlmd offca le:

2. 'n-m adﬂmsq omuyhhmddnmtn Mhhipan (]

S038;] Bigliaw 5L, Sl 1000 - Fal 48502
T Ay — - o B
9, Th rr%g!ddmsoflha iﬂgln;med.nmgeh Michikean f decant tha sbovar

p :@ﬁilwkmlor)- '

{cin 'mmgaé @I Gad)
) ART{GLE V. .
‘|he Mma(n} und M&mtus) nl‘lha Imummlur(s) ba (arn) a3 pollows:
Namg. Rasidencaof Business Addrass
_ Aol Nikean 2603 Andslusia Bivd,; Capn Goend, FL 33800

08/14/2015 8:50AM (GMT-04:00) I-l



oy sl ;V-I.V ~.TL.TI M TUGUY pRLELG PAXUUM

PAGE 5 OF 7
18102321075 CLINE,CUNE,GRIFFIN PC

03:25:22am.  09-14-3075 447

Uaelpaca bk, hraﬂﬂlmnafmﬂd 137
addad, Altsch ag addilonalpages B ea e "-‘ﬂ r eanliniatlon of pravious Aiciny, Plazsa klenlily any Attlcla belng conlinund or

Sen nﬁnﬁud rorAufn!;: W, VII. Vil and K,

i, |m;.matmmm/wr i} name(s) thls —__hmyof%%w i A0 |5
_ A |

09/14/2015 8:50AM (GMT-04: 00) lg



D wime i s wiamiEz an —umuy HELBY CAALUG

19102321075 . CLINE,CLINE GRIFFIN PC

- ARTICLRIL

PAGE 6 OF 7
08:26:89a.m.  09-74-2015 517

ATTACHMENT TO ARTICLES F ATION FO
S FLINT FJRERIRDS FOUNDATION

E m_'ﬁdrﬁ;a_nan 15 organized and shalf be opested exclusively far the following

 churitnblE and ediseational purposes:

. To aigulre, syn, dispase of, leas, nd deat with real and personal propary

.. ond-initerests thareln and to apply gifls, grants, bequests and devises and their
pmceedsmfnnhmuce of the pittpeses of the cosporation,

L3 ‘Ihvdi;'_xhcb'tf_ﬁngs ond io-peeform such zols to eecomplish its purposes o5 the

Bpard of Directors may determine to be ap,
by Sections 501 (c)(3) and 50Kn)(3) of the.
~on foaprofit coiparations undep the laws of the

proprinte nnd, as ara not forbidden
€. with all the power confasr=d
State of Michigan,

- . Nopart of the net earings of the Corporation shall inure lo the henefil of, or be
distributable to, jis- directars, officers, or gther private persons, cxcept that the
- Corgeration' shal} be outhorized and empowered 1o pay rensonshle compensation for

 services rondered and-to rnke payments and distcibutions in

of the pucposss.

set faith i Antlele 1 hereof, No substntial part of the petlvitles of the Cotporntion shal]

- be tﬁg.gi_'grl;ying-on-bf propagunde, or otherwise adterapt to influenice Tegistation, and the

Cotparition’ shall -het ‘participite in, or intervene i {ncluding the publishing or

digdbotlon of stateméats) any politica) campal
gffice, Notwithstonding any. other provision of
- curty on any aotivities not peauttted fo be corrie
federzl incoyne tox- under Section 501 (X3} of the

provision(s) thareso,

ARTICLE yny:

Upon the dissolution of the Comporation, the
Or muking provision for the Payment of all of the }
the assets of fhe Corporation ta fiie Unjted Wy
existence and remains qualified as gn cxempt orga
S0E (e)(3) of the Intemn Revenue Code, ns n
thereto, In the event that (he United Way of G,
hereln, the Board of Directarg shalf identify and

L compatmble Section 301(e}(3) organization.

gt on bekalf of any candidste for piblic
& Articles, the Corporation shall not
d on by a corporlion exenipt from
s omended, or any successop

Board of Dircctors shall, after paying
inbilities of the Corporation, transfar
of Genesee County, if It remalis in
nizatlon or organizations under Section
mended, or ony successor brovision{s)
nesee County doas not quolify as required
distribute the aszats of the Corporation to
Any assets not disposed of in Bccordance

09/14/2015 8:50AM (GMT-04:00) lq



i mml S =V el da i vmue ol £ AALuE PAGE ™~/

CLINE;CLINE,GRIFFIN pC 08:27:40a.m,  08~14-201%

18102321079

with tﬂis_ provislon sholl be glsposed of by the cirevit court of Ihe catiply in which the
principal oifics of the corpontion s then (oeated, exclusively for such purposes or to
5ach orginization or oigenlzitions that the eoust shall defermine ang thal are organized

and opermied exclusivaly for sech plirposes,

No volumieer director {or volunteer officer) of this Corporaticn shall be persopally
linbie to the Corporation or its other directors, for monetary dsmages for a breach of the

direclors. or officers fiduclery duty; provided, however, that the foregoing shall nat
eliminate or lirdit the liokillty of a director (or afficer) for any of the followlng:

. Abredch of the direcior's or offfesr's duty of loyalty to the Corpomtion;

" h Acm or ﬁﬁﬁssidns not fn g0ad felth or that Involve intentiona) misconduct or'g
knowing violation of the fuw; -

% A violation of Section S3K(1) of the Michigan Nonprofi Corporetion Act;

d A hﬁQcﬂon 'fmm which the director or officer dertved on iraproper personal
benclty '

€.’ An wet-or omission oceurring before the effective date of these Articles of
Incarporitian; ar

£ Anact or omission that is grossly nogligent,

stch trustee nceurdng prior to the effective dute of sy such emendment or repeal,

The ditectors and officers of the Corporation shall b entilled to Indenmification
to the full extent permitad under the Michigan Nonprofit Corporation Act, as may be
50w or herenfter ameanded.

0971472015 8:508M {(GMT-04:00)

OF 7

n

e T



BY-LAWS
of
FL_INT FIREBIRDS FOUNDATION

ARTICLE
NAME, OFFICES AND PURPOSE

1.0]  Name. The name of the corporation is Flint Firebirds Foundation.

LO2  Places of Business. The corporation shall have its principal place of business in Genesee
County, Michigan, and may have such other places of business as the Board of Directors
may from time to time determine,

1.03  Purposes. The purposes for which the corporation is organized are as follows:

1.03.1 To receive and administer funds and {o support and assist youth hockey
with participation, growth, and general youth initiatives Genesee County,
" Michigan and Lapeer County, Michigan.

1.03.2 To ﬁcquirc, own, dispose of, lease, and deal with real and personal
property and interests therein and to apply gifts, prants, bequests and devises and
their proceeds in furtherance of the purposes of the corporation;

1 .03.3 To do snch things and to peeform such acts to accomplish its purposes as
the Board of Directors may determine 10 be appropriate and, as are not forbidden
by Sections 501 (c)(3) and 509(a)(3) of the Code, with all the power conferred on
nonprofit corporations under the laws of the State of Michigan.

1.04 Nonprofit Operation and Prohibited Activities. The corporation shall be operated
exclusively for charitable, scientific, literary, or educational purposes within the meaning of
Section 501(c)(3) of the Code as a nonprofit corporation. No substantial part of the activates of
the Organization shall be the promotion of political propaganda or campaigns or otherwise
attempting to influence legislation other than related to the purpose of organization.
Notwithstanding any other provision of these By-Laws, the Organjzation shall not carry on any
activities not permitted to be carried on by an organization exempt from Federal Income Tax
under Section 501 (j) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended, as a qualified amateur
Sports organization {or the cormresponding provisions of any future United States Internal
Revenue Law). The Organization and its meetings shall not be used as a means or a place to sell
products and/or services or solicit business of any type not specifically sanctioned by the Board
of Directors and its Officers. No part of the camnings of the Organization shall inure for the
benefit of, or be distributable to, its directors, officers, or other private person, except that the

Page 1 of 9
September 2015

Kol



Organization shall be authorized and empowered to

rendered and to make payments and distributions in furtherance of the exempt purposes.

3.01

3.02

3.03.

3.04

3.05

3.06

3.07

ARTICLE It
MEMBERS

There shall be no members for this organization,

ARTICLE I
BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Board of Directors. The business and affairs of the corporation shall be managed by the
Board of Directors. The Board of Directors shall meet as often as necessafy to conduct
the business of the corporation, but at least annually.

Number. The number of Directors shall be no less than three, and the total number shall
be fixed from time to time by the Board of Directors.

“Tenure, Each Director of the Corporation shall hold office until his successor becomes

quelified and assumes office or his earlier death, resignation, or removal,

Resignation. Any Director may resign at any time by providing written notice to the
Corporation. The resignation will be effective on receipt of the notice or at a later time
designed in the notice. A successor shall be appointed as provided in Section 3.06 of the
By-Laws,

Removal of Directors. Any Director may be removed by a vote of two-thirds of the
remaining Directors of the Board.

Board Vacancies. Any vacancy oceurring in the Board of Directors by reason of death,
resignation, removal or other inability of a director to serve may be filled by the
remaining Directors, or by a person selected by two-thirds of the remaining directors of
the Board. The decision to fill with the remaining directors or by selecting another person
to fill the vacancy shall be based on a twa-thirds vote of the remaining directors of the
Board. A direction elected to fill a vacancy shall serve for the unexpired portion of the
term.

Annual Meeting. Unless the Board of Directors shall otherwise determine, the annual
meeting of the Board of Directors shall be held on a date ta be determined by the Board
of Directors each year. At the annual meeting, the Board of Directors shall elect officers
and consider such other business as may properly be brought before the meeting. If less
than 2 quorum of the directors appears for an annual meeting of the Board of Directors,
the holding of such annual meeting shall not be required and matters which might have

Page 2 of 9
September 2015

pay reasonable compensation for services .

8 BA



3.08

3.09

3.10

311

3.12

3.13

3.14

been taken up at the annual meeting may be taken up at any later regular, special or
annual meeting or by consent resolution.

Regular Meetings. Regular meetings of the Board may he held at such times and places
as the directors may from time to time determine at a prior meeting or as shall be directed
or approved by the vote or written consent of all directors.

Special Meetings. Special meetings of the Board may be called by the President or any
two (2) Directors at a time and place as determined by those persons authorized to call
special meetings. Notice of the time and place of special meetings shall be given to each
Director in any manner at least three (3) days before the meeting,

Notice. Written notice of the time and place of all meetings of the Board of Directors
shall be given to each director at least five (5) days before the date of the meeting, either
personally or by mailing such notice to each Director at the address designated by the
divector for such purpose, or if none is designated, at the director’s last known address.
Notices of special meetings shall state the purpose or purposes of the meeting, and no
business may be conducted at a special meeting except the business specified in the
notice of the meeting. Notice of any meeting of the Board of Directors may be waived in
writing before, at, or after the meeting, The attendance of a Director at a Board meeting
shall constitute a waiver of notice of the meeting, except where a Director atfends a
meeting for the express purpose of objecting to the transaction of any business because
the meeting is not lawfully called or convened.

Meeting by Telephone or Similar Equipment. A Director may participate in a meeting by
conference telephone or any similar communications equipment through which all
persons participating in the meeting can hear each other, Participation in a meeting
pursuant to this Section constitutes presence in person at the Rieeting.

Quorum. A majority of the Directors then in office constitutes a quorum for the
transaction of any business at any meeting of the Board. Actions voted on by a majority

of Directors present at a meeting where a quorum is present shall constituie authorized
actions of the Board,

Consent to Corporate Actions. Any action required or permitted to be taken pursuant to
authorization of the Board may be taken without a meeting if, before or after the action,
all Directors consent to the action in writing. Written consents shall be filed with the
minutes of the Board’s proceeding,

Dissolution. In the event the Board authorizes dissolution of the Corporation, upon
dissolution the Board of Directors shall, after paying or making provision for the payment
of all of the liabilities of the Corporation, identify and distribute the assets of the
Corporation to a comparable Section 501{c}3) organization. Any assets not disposed of
i accordance with this provision shall be disposed of by the circuit court of the county in
which the principal office of the corporation is then located, exclusively for such

Page 3 of 9
September 2015

23



4.01

4,02

4.03

3.01

purpeses or to such organization or organizations that the court shall determine and that
are organized and operated exclusively for such purposes.

ARTICLE IV COMMITTEES

General Powers, The Board, by resolution adopted by a vote of a majority of its
Directors, may designate one or more committees, each commitiee consisting of one (1)
or more Directors. The Board may also designate one or more Directors as alternate
comunittee members who may replace an absent or disqualified member at a committee
meeting. If a commitiee member is zbsent or disqualified from voting, then members
present at a meeting who are not disqualified from voting may, whether or not they
constitute a quorum, unanimously appoint an altemate Board- member to act at the
comunittes meeting in place of the absent or disqualified member. AH committees
designated by the Board shall serve at the pleasure of the Board.

A committee designated by the Board may exercise any powers of the Board in managing
the Corporation's business affairs, to the extent provided by resolution of the Board.
However, no committee shall have the power to:

a) amend the Articles of Incorporation;

b) adopt an Agreement of Merger or Consolidation;

c) amend the By-Laws of the Corporation;

d)  .recommend dissolution or revocation of 2 dissolution of the Corporation;
€) fill vacancies on the Board.

Meetings. Conunittees shall meet as directed by the Board and their meetings shall be
governed by the rules provided in these By-laws for meetings of the Board, Minutes shall
be recorded at each committee meeting and shall be presented to the Board.

Consent to Committee Actions. Any action required or permitted to be taken pursuant to
authorization of a committee may be taken without a meeting, if, before or afler the
action, all members of the committee consent to the action in writing. Written consents
shall be filed with the minutes of the committee's proceedings.

. ARTICLE V OFFICERS

Number. The Officers of the Corporation shall be appointed by the Board. The Officers
shall be a President, Vice-President, Secretary and a Treasurer, There may also be a
Chairperson and such other Officers as the Board deems appropriate. The President and
Vice-President shall be voting members of the Board. Two or more offices may be held
by the same person, but such person shall not execute, acknowledge or verify an
instrument in more than one capacity if the instrument is required by law or by the

Page 4 of 9
September 2015

24



5.02

5.03

5.04

5.05

5.0

5.07

5.08

5.09

President or by the Board to be executed, acknowledged or verified by two (2) or more
Officers.

Term of Office. Each Officer shall hold office for the term of one-year appointed and
until a successor is appoinied and qualified. An Officer may resign at any time by
providing written notice to the Corporation. Notice of resignation is effective on receipt
or &t a later time designated in the notice,

Removal. An Officer appointed by the Board may be removed with or without cause hy
vote of a majority of the Board. The remaval shall be without prejudice to the petson's
contract rights, if any. Appointment to an office does not of itself create contraet rights,

Vacancies. A vacancy in any office for any reason may be filled by the Board,

President. The President shall be the Chief Executive Officer of the Corporation and shall
have authority over the general control and management of the business and affairs of the
Corporation, The President shall have power.to appoint or discharge employees, agent ar
independent contractors, to determine their duties, and to fix their compensation. The
President shall sign all corporate documents and agreements on behalf of the
Corporation, unless the President or the Board instructs that the signing be done with or
by somne other officer, agent or employee. The President shall see that all actions taken by
the Board are executed and shall perform all other duties incident to the office. This is
subject, however, to the right of the Board to delegate any specific power to any other
Officer of the Corporation.

Vice President, The Vice President, if any, shall have the power to perform duties that
may be assigned by the President or the Board, If the President is absent or unable to
perform his or her duties, the Vice President shall perform the President's duties until the
Board ditects otherwise, The Vice President shall perform all duties incident to the
office.

Chairperson. The Chairperson, if eleeted, shall preside at ajl Board meetings. The
Chairperson shall have the power to perform duties as may be assigned by the Board. The
Chairperson shall perform all duties incident to the office.

Secretary. The Secretary shall (a) keep minutes of Board meetings; (b) be responsible for
providing notice to each Director as required by law, the Articles of incorporation, or
these By-Laws; (c) be the custodian of corparate records; (d) keep a register of the names
and addresses of each Officer and Director; and (e) perform ail duties incident to the
office and other duties assigned by-the President or the Board. If the Chairman is absent
or unable to perform his or her duties, the Secretary shall perform the duties until the
Board direets otherwise.

Treasurer. The Treasurer shall (a) have charge and custody over corporate funds and
securities; (b) keep accurate books and recerds of corporate receipts and disbursements;

Page 5 of 9
September 2015

a5



6.01

6.02

6.03

7.01

(c) deposit all monies and securities received by the Corporation at such depositories in
the Corporation's name that may be designated by the Board; (d) complete all required
corporate filings; and (e) perform all duties incident io the office and other duties
assigned by the President or the Board.

ARTICLE VI MISCELLANEOUS

Notice. AH notices to the directors or officers of the corporation shall be mailed or
electronically submitted to the address designated by that person for the purpose of said
notice; or if no address is designated, at his last known address. The said notice is
deemed to have been served when it is deposited with postage thereon, prepaid, in a U.S.
Post Office or U.S. Mail Box, or when submitied electronically without receipt of an
automated undeliverable response.

No corporate documents (including stocks, bonds, agreements, insurance and annuity
contracts, qualified and nonqualified deferred compensation plans, checks, notes,
disbursements, loans, and other debt obligations) shail be signed by any officer,
designated agent, or attorney-in-fact unless authorized by the board.

Directors shall receive no compensation for their services on the Board of Directors. The
preceding sentence shall not, however, prevent the corporation from: purchasing insurance
as provided in these by-laws or prevent the Board of Directors from providing reasonabie
compensation to 2 director for services that are beyond the scope of the director’s duties
as a director or from reimbursing any director for expenses actually and necessarily
incurred in the performance of the director’s duties as 2 director. Employees, accountants,
counsel and other service providers of the corporation may ‘be compensated with
reasonable compensation for services actually performed.

ARTICLE VII INDEMNIFICATION

Non-derivative Actions. Subject to all of the other provisions of this Article, the
Corporation shall indemnify any person who was or is a party, or is threatened to be
made a party to, any threatened, pending or completed action, suit or proceedings. This
includes any civil, criminal, administrative or investigative proceedings, whether formal
or informal (other than an action by or in the right of the Corporation). Such
indemnification shall apply only to a person who was or is a Director or Officer of the
Corporation or who was or {s serving at the request of the Corporation as a Director,
officer, partner, trustee, volunteer, employee or agent of another foreign or domestic
corporation, partnership, joint venture, trust or other enterprise, whether for profit or not
for profit. The person shall be indemnified and held harmless against expenses
(including attorney fees), judgments, penalties, fines and amounts paid in settfement
actually and reasonably incwred by the person in connection with such action, suit or
proceeding, if the person acted in good faith and in & manner he or she reasonably
believed to be in or not opposed to the best interests of the Corporation. With respect to

Page 6 of 9
September 2013

Ao



7.02

7.03

7.04

7.05

any criminal action or proceeding the person must have had no reasonable canse to
believe his or her conduct was unlawful. The termination of any action, suit or
proceeding by judgment, order, settfement or conviction or on a plea of nolo contendere
or its equivalent, shall not by itself create a presumption that (a) the person did not act in
good faith and in a manner the person reasonably believed to be opposed to the best
interests of the Corporation, or {b) with respect to any criminal action or proceeding, the
person had reasenable cause to believe that his or her conduct was unlawfil.

Derivative Actions. Subject to all of the provisions of this Article, the Corporation shali
indemnify any person wha was or is & party to, or is threatened to-be made a party to, any
threatened, pending or completed action or suit by or in the right of the Corporation to
procure a judgment in its favor because (a) the person was or is a Director or Officer of
the Corporation, or (b) the person was or is serving at the request of the Cerporation as a
Director, officer, partner, trustee, volunteer, employee or agent of another foreign or
dorhestic corporation, partnership, joint venture, trust or other enterprise, whether or not
for profit. The person shall be indemnified and held harmiless against expenses
(including actual and reasonable attorney fees) and amounts paid in settlement incurred
by the person in connection with such action or suit if the person acted in good faith and
in & manner the person reasonably believed to be in or not opposed to the best interests of
the Corporation. However, indemnification shall not be made for any claim, issue or
matter in which the person has been found liable o the Corporation unless and only to the
extent that the court in which such action or suit was brought has determined on
application that, despite the adjudication of hability but in view of all circumstances of
the case, the person is fairly and reasonably entitled to indemnification for the expenses
that the court considers proper.

Expenses of Successful Defense, To the extent that a person has been successful on the
merits or otherwise in defense of any action, suit or proceeding referred to in this Article,
or in defense of any claim, issue or matter in the action, suit or proceeding, the person
shall be indemnifted against expenses (including actual and reasonable atiomey fees)
incurred in connection with the action and in any proceeding brought to enforce the

mandatory indemnification provided by this Article.

Centract Right: Limitation on Indemnity. The right 1o indemnification conferred in this
Article shall be a contract right, Except as provided this Article, the Corporation shall
have no obligations to indemnify any person in connection with any proceeding, or part
thereof, initiated by such person without authorization by the Board.

Determination that Indemnification is Proper. Any indemnification wnder this Article
(unless ordered by a court) shall be made by the Corporation only as authorized in the
specific case. The Corporation must determine that indemnification of the person is
proper in the circumstances because the person has met the applicable standard of
conduct set forth in Sections 7.01 or 7.02, whichever is applicable. Such determination
shall be made in any one of the following ways, as selected by the Board;

Page 7 of 9
September 2015

~2"1



7.06

7.07

7.08

7.09

7.10

7.11

a} by a majority vote of a quorum of the Board consisting of Directors who
were not pasties to such action, suit or proceeding,

b) if the quorum described in clause (a) above is not obtainable, then by a
committee of directors who are not parties to the action. The committee
shall consist of not less than two disinterested Directors, or

c) by independent legal counsel in written opinion.

Proportienate Indemnity. If a person is enfitled to indemnification under this Article for a
portion of expenses, including aftorney fees, judgments, penalties, fines and amounts paid
in settlement, but not for the total amount, the Corporation shall indemnify the person for
the portion of the expenses, judgments, penalties, fines or amounts paid in settlement for
which the person is entitled to be indemnifiad.

Expenses Advance. If authorized by the Board, expenses incurred in defending a civil or
criminal action, suit or proceeding described in this Article may be paid. by the
Corporation in advance of the final disposition of the action, suit or proceeding, on
receipt of an undertaking by or on behalf of the person invalved to repay the expenses, if
it is vitimately determined that the person is not entitled to be indemnified by the
Corporation. The undertaking shall be an unlimited general obligation of the person on
whose behalf advances are made, but need not be secured,

Nonexclusively of Rights. The indemnification or advancement of expenses provided
under this Aricle is not exclusive of other rights ‘to which a person seeking
indemnification or advancement of expenses may be entitled under a confractual
arrangement with the Corporation. However, the total-amount of expenses advanced or
indemnified from all sources combined shall not exceed the amount of actual expenses
incurred by the person seeking indemnification or advancement of expenses.

Indemnification of Employees and Agents of the Corporation. The Corporation may, to
the extent specifically authorized by the Board, grant rights to indemnification and to the
advancement of expenses to any employee or agent of the Corporation to the fullest
extent of the provisions of this Article with respect to the indemnification and
advancement of expenses of Directors and Officers of the Corporation.

Continuation of Indemnification. The indemnification provided in this Article continues
for a person who has ceased to be in the position which created their eligibility for
indemnification and shall inure to the benefit of the heirs, executors and administrators of
that person.

“Insurance. The Corporation may purchase and maintain insurance cn behalf of any

person who (a) was or is a Director, Officer, employee or agent of the Corporation, or (b)
was or is serving at the request of the Corporation as a Director, officer, volunteer,
employee or agent of another corporation, partnership, joint venture, trust or other

Page 8 of' 9
September 2015

a4



enterprise. Such insurance may protect against any liability asserted against the person
and incurred by him or her in any such capacity or arising out of his or her status as such,
whether or not the Corporation would have power to indemnify against such Hability
under this Article or the laws of the State of Michigan,

7.12  Changes in Michigan Law. If there are any changes in the Michigan statutory provisions
applicable to the Corporation and relating to the subject matter of this Article, then the
indemnification to which any person shall be entitled shall be determined by such
changed provisions, but only to the extent that any such change permits the Corporation
to provide broader indemnification rights than such provisions permitied the Corporation
to provide before any such change, '

ARTICLE VIH FISCAL YEAR

The fiscat year of the Corporation shall be as determined by the board of directors,

ARTICLE IX AMENDMENTS

The Board of Directors, at any regular or special meeting, may amend or repeal these By-Laws,
or adopt new By-Laws by vote of a majority of the Directors, if notice setting forth the terms of

the proposal has been given in accordance with any notice requirements for such meeting of the
Board. )

Page 9 of 9
September 20135



INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE DEPARTMENT OF THE TREASURY

P. O. BOX 2508
CINCINNATI, OH 45201

Employer I3 entification Number:

Date: DEC 2 8 20]7 47-50561. 17 ’

DL :
FLINT FIREBIRDS FOUNDATION 1705329737 7007
C/C DAWN TROUT Contact Per =omn:
7021 CONSTITUTION BLVD STE S CARLY D YOG ID# 31494
FORT MYERS, FL 33967 Contact Tel ephone Number:

(877) B2 9-5500
Accounting Feriod Ending:
December 33
Public Charity Status:

50%9(a)(2)
Form 990/ 990 -£5/990-N Required:
Yes

Effective Date of Exemption:
Septembez 14, 2015
Contribut iomn Deductibility:
Yes

Addendum App lies:

No

Dear Applicant:

We're pleased to tell you we determined you're exempt from federal income tax
under Internal Revenue Code {IRC) Section 501{c¢) (3 ). Donors can deduct
contributions they make to you under IRC Section 170 You're also gualified
to receive tax deductible bequests, devises, transfes or gifts under
Section 2085, 2106, or 2522. This letter could help resolve questions on your
exempt status. Please keep it for your records.

Organizations exempt under IRC Section 501{c) (3) axe further classified as
either public charities or private foundaticons. We determined you're a public
charity under the IRC Section listed at the top of this letter,

If we indicated at the top of this letter that Yyou' e required to file Form
290/990-8Z/990-N, our records show you're required % file an annual
information return (Form 990 or Form 990-EZ) or elecironic notice (Form 990-N,
the e-Postcard). If you don't file a required returmnor notice for three
consecutive years, your exempt status will be automatically revcked.

If we indicated at the top of this letter that an adfendum applies, the
enclosed addendum is an integral part of this letter.

For important information about your responsibilitiesas a tax-exempt
organization, go to www.irs.gov/charities. Enter "422-PFC" in the search bar
to view Publication 4221-PC, Compliance Guide for 50i{c) (3} Public Charities,
which describes your recordkeeping, reporting, arnd Adisclosure requirements.

Letter 947



-2a

FLINT FIREBIRDS FQUNDATION

We sent a copy of this letter to your representative as indicated in your
power of attorney.

Sincerely,

o N —
’ngJv:%ﬁ”éﬁz Re. FELRGIEN,

Director, Exempt Organizations
Rulings and Agreements

Letter 947



EIN: 47-5056117

Flint Firebirds Foundation

Description of your Activities:

The Flint Firebirds Foundation is organized and shall he operated exclusively
for the following charitable and educational purposes:

a. To receive and administer funds and to slpport and assist youth
hockey with participation, growth, and general youth initiatives
Genesee County, Michigan and Lapeer County, Michigan.

b." To acquire, own, dispose of, lease, and deal with real and personal
propeity and interest therein and to apply gifis, grants, bequests and
devises and their proceeds in furtheran ce of the purposes of the
corporation.

C. Todo such things and to perform such acts to accomplish its
purposes as the Board of Directors may determine to be appropriate
and, as are not forbidden by Sections 501{c)(3) and 509(a)(3) of the
Code, with all the power conferred on nonprofit corporations under
the laws of the State of Michigan.

The Flint Firebirds Charitable Foundation is created to support general youth
initiatives and youth hockey in Genesee and Lapeer Counties in Michigan. The
Foundation raises money at Firebirds hockey games at the Dort Federal Event
Center via chuck-a-puck sales, live and silent jersey auctions and fan and
corporate partner donations.




EiN: 47-5056117

Flint Firebirds Foundation

Part VI - Your Members & Oth_er Ind. & Organizations that receive
benefits from you

Description of Programs

Question 1b:

Flint Firebirds Hockey Team Members donate their player's jerseys to Flint
Firebirds Foundation. The jerseys are then auctioned off if live and silent
auctions.

The Hockey Team donates player autographs on team memorabilia and
promotional jersey’s for auctions.

Flint Firebirds Hockey Team donates used equipment to the Flint Firebird
Foundation. The equipment is auctioned off.

-

-

- Chuck-A-Puck Sales allcm}s fans to purchases a pléstic puck at a Flint

Firebirds Hoc':liey Game and is giving a chance to “chuck the puck” jnto the

' hockey net.

Individuals and Corporate partners provide monetary donations to the Flint
Firebird Foundation,

50/50 Raffle ~ Raffle tickets may be purchased during a Flint Firebird Game.,

The raffle winner will received 50% of the raffle proceeds for that game day

only. The remaining proceeds are distributed to the Flint Firebirds Foundation.

(Reference: Form 1023, Part Vi, Page 5, question 1b)




?

MICHIGAN Chemitable Gaming Division
Box 30023, Lansing, M) 48802
OVERNIGHT DELIVERY:
101 E. Hilladale, Lansing Ml 48333
&S (517) 335-5780
LOTTERY www.michigan.govicg

LOCAL GOVERNING BODY RESOLUTION FOR CHARITABLE GAMING LICGENSES
{Required by MCL.432.103(K){ll})

Ata ' | meeting of the
REGULAR OR SPECIAL TOWNSHIP, GITY, OR VILLAGE COUNCIL/BOARD
called to order by on
DATE
at a.m./p.m. the following resolution was offered:
TiME
Moved by and supported by
that the request from of
NAME OF QROANIZATION cITy

county of - ' , asking that they be recognized as a

COUNTY NAME ’

nonprofit organization operating in the community for the purpose of obtaining charitable

gaming licenses, be considered for

APPROVALIDISAPPROVAL
APPROVAL DISAPPROVAL
Yeas: Yeas:
Nays: Nays:
Absent: Absent:

| hereby certify that the foregoing is a true and complete copy of a resolution offered and
adopted by the ' ata

TOWNSHIF. GITY, OR VILLAGE COUNCIAIB0ARD REGULAR OR SPECIAL

meeting held on

DATE

SIGNED:

TOWNSHIP, CTY, OR VILLAGE CLERK

PRINTED NAME AND TTTLE

ADDRESS

COMPLETION: Requiced.
PENALTY: Posaible derial of application,

BSL-CG-1153({R6/09)




